To: Ryan Terry

E-Mail: rterry@g2w?2.com
From: Doug Young

Date: March 06, 2006

Subject:

Message:

For each location, the frequency lists an emission of 20MONON. The 20 MHz bandwidth seems
excessive for an NON emission. Please explain. Also, I note that you did enter all the data
requested in my first email. Do you remember what the date was that you submitted these data,
as I don't remember my system alerting me to the data changes when it is supposed to? I would
like to clear that problem up so as not to delay your application (or any others) any further.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of

March 06, 2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be
processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at
https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence"
hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4209



